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MEMORANDUM 
To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Warren Hutmacher, City Manager 

Date: September 13, 2010 

Subject: Upcoming Meeting Dates 

 
BACKGROUND  

Earlier this year, the Mayor and Council officially adopted the meeting schedule for 2010 specifying 
Work Sessions to be held on the second Monday of each month and City Council Meetings to be 
held on the fourth Monday of each month. 

In February, the Council discussed the possibility of cancelling one or both of the regularly 
scheduled meetings in November and December and scheduling special called meetings.  For your 
convenience, please find below calendars depicting the regularly scheduled meetings (in green) and 
the City of Dunwoody holidays (in gray).  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

ALTERNATIVES 

If Council would like to make a change to the schedule, you may chose to cancel any of these 
meetings and schedule special called meetings on alternate days.  Additionally, the Council may 
chose to combine any of these meetings.  
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December 2010  
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